CALUMET CITY BOARD OF FIRE and POLICE COMMISSIONERS P.O. BOX 1519 CALUMET CITY, IL 60409

MEMBERS

Joseph S. Blake, Chairman Mary L. Cox William B. Galgan

BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING November 19, 2018

5:00 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Blake at 5:00 P.M.

Roll Call:

Joseph Blake William Galgan Mary Cox

Approval of Minutes:

Chairman Blake entertained a motion to accept the minutes of the October 9, 2018 regular meeting. Commissioner Galgan moved; seconded by Chairman Blake to approve above mentioned minutes as presented.

MOTION CARRIED

Chairman Blake entertained a motion to accept the minutes of November 12, 2018 special meeting. Commissioner Galgan moved; seconded by Chairman Blake to approve above mentioned minutes as presented.

MOTION CARRIED

Correspondence:

Purchasing Director, Bill Murray, informed all departments of new city wide policy that states supplies will be **ordered 2 times a year**. **No exceptions**.

Bills:

IFPCA 2019 Membership fee - Invoice # 00336, \$375.00

Chairman Blake entertained a motion to pay the above mentioned vendor; Commissioner Galgan moved; seconded by Chairman Blake to pay vendor.

MOTION CARRIED

Old Business:

Fire Department Lieutenant promotional test is complete.

Fire Department Engineer promotional oral assessments are scheduled for November 30, 2018 and December 1, 2018. The written exam is scheduled for December 8, 2018.

Police Department written promotional test, November 17, 2018 for all ranks, was cancelled per Chairman Blake. The C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E. testing company sent wrong testing material. The Police Department Union has a meeting scheduled on November 20, 2018 to discuss.

Assistant Chief Iwasko addressed the Commission about the Police Departments concerns in regards to the promotional lists expiring in December 2018 and the current promotional test at a standstill. He stated the probability of 3 upcoming promotions in January 2019. Also discussed the likelihood of time in grade/seniority points changing with a new promotional test date. Police department representatives stated concerns of the integrity of the written portion of the test.

New Business:

Chairman Blake entertained a motion to send Jerrold Jordan and Corey Jeffries their regret letters stating they did not meet the requirements set forth by the Calumet City Fire and Police Commission.

Commissioner Galgan moved; seconded by Commissioner Cox to sent J. Jordan and C. Jeffries their regret letters.

MOTION CARRIED

Executive Session;

None

Adjournment:

Commissioner Galgan entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Galgan moved: seconded by Commissioner Cox to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned 6:00 p.m.

RIED

moved, seconded by Commissioner Cox to adjourn the meetin	g. Meeting adjourned 6.00 p.i. MOTION CARR
Minutes submitted by Carmela Ziobro, Secretary	
November 29, 2018	

Police Department in Attendance

Assistant Chief Dave Iwasko Nick Bolda William Coffey Asher Dimitroff